- ORIGINAL

From: Heather Mendelson

Sent: Friday, May 05, 2000 1:55 PM

To: Linda Williams

Subject: two CASRs

Hi Linda,

Below are the two CASRs that need to be changed. Thanks!
Heather

On Docket No. 000458-TP,

the title should read:
Sprint-Florida,

Petition by
Incorporated for approval of interconnection, unbundling

and resale agreement with Sprint Communications Company Limited
Partnership.

On Docket No. 000448-TP, the title should read: Petition by Network
Telephone Corporation for approval of interconnection, unbundling and
resale agreement with Sprint-Florida Incorporated.
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